

From: Theresa Deaver

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 29, 2001

Subject:

FCC File #: 0255-EX-RR-2001- Reply

---

Message:

1. Manufacturer Lucent Technologies, Inc.  
Model – various cellular and PCS base station radio transmitters.  
Both authorized and experimental radios.  
Various quantities never as many as 50.
2. Lucent supplies equipment to cellular and PCS common carriers all over the country and testing would be done on their premises.
3. No.
4. Lucent will be demonstrating equipment effectiveness to both existing and prospective customers.
5. Lucent will retain ownership during testing. If the equipment has been authorized by the FCC it may be sold to the customer.